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Legislative File No: 2008-0329

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Pamela M. Lee, Director of Human Resources
DATE: June 23, 2008

SUBJECT: 2009 Compensation Recommendation for Members of City Council.

REQUEST:

To concur with the compensation recommendation of the HR Technical Review Committee for members
of City Council for fiscal year 2009.

BACKGROUND:
Pursuant to Section 7.6 of the City Charter of the City of Rochester Hills, City Council is required to
establish the remuneration for Members of the City Council.

As directed by Article V, Section 3 of City Council Policy for Salary and Fringe Benefits for the
Members of City Council, as amended, The HR Technical Review Committee has reviewed and
discussed the appropriate information provided by the Administration at its meetings on April 14 and
May 19, and June 9, 2008. At the May 19 meeting, consensus was reached to recommend no increase in
base pay or meeting pay for Council President and Council Members and no change in the number of
meetings required for compensation and no change in base pay.

RECOMMENDATION:
That City Council accept the recommendation of the HR Technical Review Committee for no adjustment
in base pay, meeting pay or the number of meetings required to qualify for meeting pay for fiscal year
2009. The compensation schedule would remain at the current rate of:

City Council President - $7850.48 per year

City Council Member - $6577.43 per year

Meeting Pay - $60/per meeting after 32 meetings.
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